
 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN 

CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION AND ITS 

RIVERSIDE CHAPTER #506 

AND THE 

RIVERSIDE UNIFIFED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

April 29, 2021 

The memorandum of understanding (“MOU”) is agreed between the Riverside Unified School District (the 

“District'' or “RUSD”) and California School Employees Association and its Chapter 506, collectively, (“the 

parties”). The District and CSEA meet to negotiate wages, hours, health,  and welfare benefits, and/or working 

conditions. 

 

As a result of negotiations, the District and CSEA met and agree on the following: 

 

CSEA classified bargaining unit members will receive a one time compensation off schedule of 3.5% based on 

their placement on the appropriate salary schedule. 

 

This agreement is subject to CSEA Policy 610 and ratification from the CSEA membership and 

the approval of the Board of Education. 
         

              

FOR THE DISTRICT:     FOR CSEA: 

 

 

 

________________________________   ________________________________ 

Kyley Ybarra       Bernie Holt 

Assistant Superintendent, Personnel    President, CSEA #506 

Riverside Unified School District 

 

 

________________________________   ________________________________ 

Robin Mesa       Sandra Garcia 

Director V, Classified Personnel    Chief Job Steward, CSEA #506 

Riverside Unified School District   

 

 

 

 

____________________________    _____________________________ 

Shani Dahl           Ramona Hillis 

        Labor Relations Representative, CSEA 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

         

____________________________    _____________________________ 

Ken Mueller       Joy Hurst 

 

 

 

 

____________________________    _____________________________ 

Hayley Calhoun      Nina Moore 

 

 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

        Dan Rudd 

 

 

 

        ______________________________   

        Carrie Alldis 

 

 


